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The Department of Labor and Industrial Relations is issuing this addendum to RFP OCS-LBR 903-21_12, Weatherization Assistance Program for Low-Income Persons-American Recovery and Reinvestment Act, for the purposes of:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Responding to questions that arose at the orientation meeting of 12/9/11 and written questions subsequently submitted in accordance with Section 1-V, of the RFP.  

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amending the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Final Revised Proposals

The proposal submittal deadline:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

is amended to January 4, 2012
 FORMCHECKBOX 

is not amended.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

for Final Revised Proposals is <date>.

Attached is (are):

 FORMCHECKBOX 

A summary of the questions raised and responses for purposes of clarification of the RFP requirements.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amendments to the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Details of the request for final revised proposals. 

If you have any questions, contact:

En Young
Phone: 808 586-8680
830 Punchbowl Street, Suite 420, Honolulu, HI 96813

En.H.Young@hawaii.gov
Responses to Question Raised by Applicants

For RFP OCS-LBR 903-21_12
Weatherization Assistance Program for Low-Income Persons-American Recovery and Reinvestment Act

1) Lester Seto, HCEOC: Is the $10,000/house figure accurate for this RFP?


Response: Yes, the figure is derived from total outcomes based on WAP-ARRA’s 
final reports from the previous RFP.  You can feel comfortable with this figure 
that you will not reach the Statewide Average if you budget this amount.

2) Lyn McNeff, MEO: Looking on the RFP, the part about the volunteers and Public Service Employees is new?


Response: Yes, although this is new for this RFP, it is boiler plate the DOE 
wanted us to include.  
If your program utilizes volunteers or anything, please 
address that in your proposal.

3) Cerell Rivera, HCAP: Is there a Page Limit on the Narrative?


Repsonse: No, we will be happy to read anything you folks propose.

4) Cerell Rivera: Are these items on the Proposal Application Checklist supposed to be 
checked?


A: You should be using the SPO 205 set of budgeting forms.  You are exempt 
from the 206 series as the only allowable cost under the RFP is Direct Cost.

5) Lyn McNeff: So we should Check 205? What do we need as far as the budget?


A: There are a few different SPO 205 forms, you can use those in your proposal.

6) Lester Seto:  So there is no Administrative 5% or 10%?


A: No, we have reached our cap for the grant as far as administrative funds.  
However, as you know weatherization includes Direct Program salaries as 
Program Operation costs.  If you use a Direct Allocation method, this should not 
be a problem.
RFP OCS-LBR 903-21_12
Weatherization Assistance Program for Low-Income Persons-American Recovery and Reinvestment Act

is amended as follows:

	

	
	Subsection
	Page
	

	

	Section 1, Administrative Overview

	
	Submittal Deadline Amended
	1-8
	Procurement Timetable is amended to change the “Proposal Submittal Deadline” from January 3 to January 4, 2012.  All other dates in the RFP shall conform.


	Section 2, Service Specifications

	
	No Changes
	
	

	Section 3, Proposal Application Instructions

	
	No Changes
	
	

	Section 4, Proposal Evaluation

	
	No Changes
	
	

	Section 5, Attachments

	
	Attachment “A”
	
	Proposal Application Checklist is revised to include forms SPO-H-205, SPO-H-205A, and SPO-H-205B as necessary for the applicant’s cost proposal.
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